
Notice of Violation

Date: License #/Type:

Licensee: Address:

DBA: AMCO Case #:

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
ATTN: Enforcement 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501
amco.enforcement@alaska.gov

Issuing Investigator:  Received by: 

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:

Delivered VIA: Date:  

3/18/21 Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facilities

 Richard C. Ebenezer  36130 Pine Street, Soldotna, AK

On 3-17-21, at about 1158 hours, I was traveling Westbound on Pine Street directly across from Pine
Street Cannabis Company. There was a slight breeze coming from the direction of Pine Street Cannabis
Company toward the road (Pine Street). I could detect a noticeable odor of unburnt marijuana.

Your attention is directed to 3 AAC 306.430(c)(2): Restricted access area which reads, "(c) A marijuana
cultivation facility shall ensure that any marijuana at the marijuana cultivation facility (2) does not emit an
odor that is detectable by the public from outside the cultivation facility except as specifically allowed by a
local government approval.

 Pine Street Cannabis Company  21-0285

M. Chiesa

Email

 10137



From: Pine Street Cannabis
To: Hamilton, Joe (CED)
Cc: Hoelscher, James C (CED); Davies, Jason M (CED); Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Pine Street, Lic 10137, NOV.pdf
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 4:03:36 PM
Attachments: Invoice_1005_from_Panama_Reds.pdf

Hello All,
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of this NOV. We will be replacing all of the carbon filters
in the building as well as adding a carbon filter to our machine trimmer blower vent to help
prevent any odor from escaping the building as soon as possible. The carbon filters in service
are coming up on their 2 year useful life span and may have lost their effectiveness. There is
normally not a detectable odor outside of our cultivation facility, but it is possible that during
times while harvesting large quantities and running our machine trimmer for long periods of
time some of the odor from the freshly cut marijuana plants may be escaping past the filters,
due to them no longer working properly. We will do whatever it takes to make sure that we are
in compliance with the regulations and that there aren't any odors being emitted by us. Please
see the attached invoice containing a full set of replacement filters, as well as some future
spares, which are now on order and should be installed prior to the next harvest day. 

Let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Chad Ebenezer-Owner
Pine Street Cannabis Company 
(907)301-0683

On Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 1:31 PM Hamilton, Joe (CED) <joe.hamilton@alaska.gov> wrote:

Please read and respond accordingly. 

 

Joe Hamilton

AMCO Investigator



PPanama Reds

38792 Kalifornsky Beach Road
Kenai, AK  99611
panamaredsgardening@gmail.com

INVOICE
BBILL TO

Pine Street Cannabis Company

IINVOICE # 1005
DDATE 03/22/2021

DDUE DATE 04/21/2021
TTERMS Net 30

  

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Products Phat Filter 12" x 39" 6 360.00 2,160.00

Products Phresh 6" Inline Filter 3 265.00 795.00

Products Phresh 8" Inline Filter 2 340.00 680.00

Products Sales Tax 1 15.00 15.00

 

BALANCE DUE $3,650.00
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4/22/21 Marijuana Retail Stores
 Heather Allen 233 Airport Road, Dillingham, AK

On 4-20-21, an inspection was conducted at the Bristol Bay Bud Co. Ten items were selected randomly to check against METRC. Following are the
results:

Your attention is directed to 3 AAC 306.330(c)(d): Marijuana inventory tracking system which reads in part (c) A retail marijuana store shall reconcile
each transaction from the retail marijuana store's point-of-sale system and current inventory to its marijuana inventory tracking system at the close of
business each day. (d) A retail marijuana store shall account for any variance in the quantity of marijuana or marijuana product the retail marijuana
store received and the quantity it sold, transferred, or disposed of.

 Bristol Bay Bud Company  21-0388

M. Chiesa

Email

16915
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